From: Brian

To: Madani. Mo

Subject: FW: FBC adoption of ADM94 Referenced Standards (ASCE 7-16)
Date: Friday, August 24, 2018 2:28:43 PM
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Mo,

Please see email from FRSA.

| would like to have this item pulled from the consent agenda at the October meeting for discussion.
Thank you,

Brian Swope, CPRC

Tampa Roofing

Company, Ine.

Vice President

1700 E. Elliicott Street

Tampa, FL 33610

0O: 813-238-6436 F:813-237-1868 C: 813-760-7001

www.tamparoofing.com

From: Mike Silvers <Silvers@floridaroof.com>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Brian <Brian@tamparoofing.com>

Cc: Lisa Pate <lisapate@floridaroof.com>

Subject: FBC adoption of ADM94 Referenced Standards (ASCE 7-16)

Brian,

FRSA’s Codes Sub-Committee met yesterday and voted to request that ADM94-16 be removed from
the consent agenda at the Florida Building Commission meeting being held on October gth and oth

2018.

FRSA is very concerned about several of the provisions in the new ASCE 7-16 standard that is
included in the proposed modification. The wind pressures outlined will have a significant negative
impact on Florida’s roofing contractors, roofing material manufacturers and consumers. They will
cause major increases in the cost of roofing for both new construction and reroofing. The cost
impact of this standard will be significant and have not had any vetting to date.

This new standard is in FRSA’s opinion is not warranted based on observations of construction
meeting the current code provisions after hurricane Irma.

Thanks,
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You




Mike Silvers, CPRC

Director of Technical Services

FRSA, PO Box 4850, Winter Park, FL 32793

7071 University Blvd, Winter Park, FL 32792
407-671-3772 ext. 169

www.floridaroof.com

“FRSA-Florida’s Association of Roofing Professionals”

£ »

Code opinions issued by FRSA staff are based on Florida Building Code published codes and do not include local, state or
federal codes, policies or amendments. Opinions are based on the information which you have provided. We have made no
independent effort to verify the accuracy of this information nor have we conducted a review beyond the scope of your
question. This opinion does not imply approval of an equivalency, specific product, specific design, or specific installation and
cannot be published in any form implying such approval by the Florida Roofing and Sheet Metal Contractors Association, Inc.
As this opinion is only advisory, the final decision is the responsibility of the designated authority charged with the
administration and enforcement of this code.
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